



SALOME KAPPELIN

Fashion Design Student - Central Saint Martins

A result-driven ambitious human being with a good sense of composition. Great skills in both Illustrator and Photoshop. Good technique in patterncutting and with management experience. Graduating from the BA Fashion Design womenswear course at Central Saint Martins in 2020.

📍 London

📞 0046705743948

✉️ salomekappelin@icloud.com

📷 @salomekappelinindesign

🌐 <https://salomekappelin.wixsite.com/salomekappelinindesign>

KEY SKILLS

Energetic

Good sewing skills

Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop

Pattern cutting

Grafic design skills

Photography

Both Mac and PC skills

Proficient in Microsoft office

Fashion Illustration skills

EDUCATION

2016-2020 Central Saint Martins BA (Honours) Fashion Design Womenswear

2015-2016 Tillskärarakademin Göteborg - Pattern cutting course

2015-2016 Tillskärarakademin Göteborg - milliner course

2014-2015 Modefabriken Malmö (fashion foundation)

2013-2015 Polhemskolan (high school): Design grade A, Art grade B, Media studies B

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2019 Skoindustrimuseet

2017-2019 Knocks in Sigtuna (fashion and lifestyle shop)

2016 Kärråkra

2015 Lunds Universitetssjukhus (hospital)

2015 Saltsydsverige

2014 - 2016 Österkyrkan Eslöv

Helping in the production of making shoes

Salesperson, fashion illustrator, knitter and model

Worker at a carehome

Administrationworker

Konfirmationleader at a summercamp

Youth leader at a church

WORK PLACEMENT

2019 Shoemaking with Cobbler Peter at "skoindustrimuseet i Kumla"

2018 - 2019 Womenswear Runway design intern at Burberry

2017 Elisabeth Johansson (renownen swedish weaver)

2014 KAPITÄN Design studios

2013 AleZK (glas artist)

ACHIEVEMENTS

2020 - Receipient of the Models1 scholarship

2018-08-09 - 2018-08-11 exhibition at festival "Way out West"

2018-05 Article publication in CCQ Magazine

2017-08-09 article published in BAROMETERN "vävning ger modestudent nya insikter"

2016-03-08 article published in SkD, "Eslövstjejen som skapar modemagi"

2015-06-03 article published in SkD, "Designlever flyttar centralt inför sista dagen"

2015 Artdirector at fashion event arranged by "Rags to Riches"

2015 Showing at Örebro Fashion and design week